
 

 

 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
INVITATION FOR BID ON SUPPLIES, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES 

FOR SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 205 
ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 
IFB No. 22-18 Wide Format Printer 

 

DATE:     November 19, 2021 

 

RE:  ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
 

 

To All Bidders: 

 

Included are modifications, clarifications and/or corrections for the Project Manual and are hereby made a part 

of the contract documents. Please attach this addendum to the Project Manual(s) in your possession. Please note 

the receipt of this addendum on the bid form. Bidders shall review changes to all portions of this work as 

changes to one portion may affect the work of another. 

 

If you plan to hand deliver your IFB submission on the due date, please note you must check in on the 1st 

floor prior to coming to the bid opening. Please allow time for this as late submission will not be accepted. 

 

Refer all questions relative to the business aspect, Instructions to Bidders, Special Conditions, and questions 

concerning the technical aspect of the documents to the Director of Purchasing by email at 

purchasingdeptstaff@rps205.com. 

 

CLARIFICATIONS 

 

This addendum includes requests for information (RFI) to date and corresponding answers. 

 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

By:  Dane Youngblood 

Director of Purchasing 

  

mailto:purchasingdeptstaff@rps205.com


 

MODIFICATIONS 

 

Below are requests for information (RFI) to date and corresponding answers. 

 

1. What are the dimensions of the space the wide format printer is being installed in? 

a. The current printer takes up a space that is 105” wide, 185” long, and 58” high. 

 

2. Page 14: 21. Completion Dates: What is the anticipated completion date/timeframe? 

a. We do not now what the lead time on the printer will be, so there is no absolute completion 

date.  The contract will be complete once the printer is delivered, installed, and all necessary 

training is completed. 

 

3. Page 15: 30. Term of Contract: What is the termination date? 

a. The contract will be complete once the printer is delivered, installed, and all necessary 

training is completed. 

 

4. References – Is it acceptable to provide references for other similar print clients that have other print 

solutions? 

a. Yes. 

 

5. 6.1 Pricing – Any and all pricing submitted on the Bid Offer Form shall be held firm through June 

30, 2022. – is pricing valid for 60 days or through 6/30/22? 

a. As long as the District awards the bid within 60 days of the bid opening prices are to held 

through the completion of the contract.  We expect the machine to be delivered and installed 

no later than 6/30/2022 as that is the end of our fiscal year and the expiration of the funds 

budgeted for this purchase. 

 


